
San Elizario ISD
P.O. Box 920
San Elizario, TX 79849
Phone: 915.872.3900
Fax 915.872.3903

The mission of the San Elizario Independent School District is to graduate students with innovative 
skills for 21st-century careers by focusing on academic and social skills, fostering transformative 
practices, and building community support through positive relationships between home and school.

A Proud Community of Champions – Soaring to Excellence!
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MEMORANDUM
To: Members of the Board of Trustees
From: Ms. Aggie Reyes, Executive Director of Child Nutrition Services
Subject: November 2024 – Meal Service Update
Date: January 15, 2025

HISTORY: The Child Nutrition Services Department will provide a monthly report to the Members 
of the Board of Trustees.

RATIONALE: The Child Nutrition Services Department served 69,752 student meals in November.  
This count includes breakfast, lunch, snack, and supper meals.   

• Thanksgiving luncheons were an absolute success at all campuses. Over 1,300 pounds of 
turkey were prepared, and campuses hosted 2,217 guests. We are grateful for the campus 
support and to all the employees from different departments who participated in our meal 
services. 

• A select group of students from GEMS were surveyed on current menus and got to taste new 
food items proposed for the 2024-2025 menus. 

• Breakfast and lunch meals were provided for the tennis team at SEHS.
• A holiday cookie was added to the student tray. 

Community & family are core values in San Elizario ISD, and we are thankful to be a part of it.    

BUDGET: No budget impact.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: No Recommendation

For Approval?   ☐ Yes     ☒ No
If no, please check one:   ☐ Presentation     ☒ Report     ☐ Information
Please check if applicable:   ☐ Attachment Included


